Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number 2
OMB No.2120-0020
o
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ForFAR Use ONy
of Trangportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

B Syenderal Aviation
) ;rnlnlsu'atlon

e for
- ™1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
ISTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, FarLte APpendiX 7 A A?—'adiflsu'rge 1to( report 03?1 result in a civil penalty for
r ructions and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701).
3ach such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).
Nationality and Registration Mark
N322DH

BY-30

=
B200GT

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 208 E HOUSTON ST

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

DAN A HUGHES MANAGEMENT LLC chy PEEVILLE . Swle JEXAS
LOS MEDIO CORP Fi a0 | Counfryc LISA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification

:J | (As described in item 1 above)
:i

ek --
Type
APPLIANCE

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name ADVANTAGE AIRCRAFT SERVICES INC. . U.S. Cortificated Maohanie -
Address 355 PINSON DR- . Foreign Ceniﬁcated Mechanic C. Cerﬁﬂcate NO

City CORPUS CHRISTI State TEXAS X | Certificated Repair Station Q2AR598N CL 3 A/F

Zip 78406 Country ~ USA . Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse c;r attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

L[]

information furnished herein ig true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

e g~ Y

Extended range fuel per 8/Date of ¥ dARAivid(iz
mwg - DAVID D. HOLZSCHUH  3/15/2012
m oval for Return To Service |

Pursuant to the authority given persons speg pelow, the unit jdentified in item 5 was inspected in the manner rescri
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation AdrwiniStration and is [¥| APPROVED ] REJECTED prescribed by

Manufacturer . - B8y, erson Appoved by Canadian
Maintenance Organization Denaria el T o
| FAA Designee n xepair Station . Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)

S| Ceriificale or Designation No, Sidqatbre/Date of Author] ividul

S /)

=/
P /8P, 38

e e R . s e
e e — e —

s —————

oo ains .{ VAN D. HOLZSCHUH  3/12/2012
"AA Form 337  (10-06) | -
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Weight and balanc

compatib

g. Description of Work
(If more Space is require

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Je with all previous alterations

d attach additiona

shall be entered
] conformi

| sheets. Identify with aircra

NOTICE

in the appropriat

ty with the applicable alrwo

ft nation

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

ality and registration mark and date WO

e aircraft record. An alteration must be
rthiness requirements.
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43 = RGN ' Wﬂ/m&‘é, (Ssued Lo Raisbeck Eng ineering

4411 South Ryan Way
Seattle, WA 98178

Wﬁ/m M%Wﬁf&%éﬁ@ﬂ/ﬁr%ﬁ/ / WIW&%MJ lirmeilaleord MMIM
Hoorefor as ypeorfted fereon meels s aivorlliness reguiremerts of Part 23 of s Federal Aviation
%ﬂéfm.

Oiginal Pooduot— e Gostifboate Sumber: A24CE

Make. Beech
Moot 200, 200C, 200T, 200CT, A200, A200C, A200CT,

8200 B200C, B200T, B200CT, B200GT,
B200CGT

Dissoription of the e Desigr Fhange- Installation of lower aft fuselage strakes in accordance with

FAA-Approved Raisbeck Master Drawing List R81-1004 Revision H, dated December 5, 2007, or later FAA-approved
revision.

Y Doitations and Condeliornd: Approval of this change in type design applied 10 the above model aircraft only. This
~ approval should 1ot be extended to other aircratt of this model on which other previously approved modifications have
~ been incorporated unless it is determined that the relationship between this change and any of those other previously
cations, including changes in type design Wil introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of

that aircraft. A copy of this certificate ana FAA-approved Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement (AFMS) 85-111 Rev. &

= , _shall be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other
person written evidence of that permission. ==

%M%MW&&JW/W M@Mﬂdffé/&dﬂ/éde/dM/mmqﬂdW/dw—
pendered, Jad/zmaé@f Lepohed, or @ Lerniraiton Aotz b4 olferwite estalblished @ e abnirnestralor @/ L

Dt of apypptioation. May 12, 1991 Dle recssueds
Dinte of thsuarnce January 15, 1992 Dale amended:

February 9, 1994, December 2, 2005,

December 7, 2007, March 31, 2011

%Mﬂfm 7,3 MN

e —— e ——

- 7 : P vt

ﬁ Y L=
= ' (Signature)
= | e Al
e Acting Manager, Seattie Aircraft

} Certification Office

""‘; Any altération of this certificate Is punishable by & fine of not exceeding $1,000, or = (Title)

8 imprisonment not exceading 3yeers o

This certificate may be transfi : - :
| -' z - erred in accoidance with FAR 2
FAA FORM 8110-2(10-66) Ith FAR 21.47.
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: ¥ l.. .'...l--i- t
S s
| 81-3405
ni'y | [} =" |I - iy | -
:j_ I;__'!:-: b 5 ,\_ E _‘“ -’ 'f-_ .:- -\._h.-
1 Rt ir- '_' a;-.-'. s
81-3405

81-3405
81-3405
81-3405

81-3414

200-5302
200-5302

85-111

R

ussell Bezzo
APPROVAL DESIGNEE

MASTER

T
7|

TTLE 7/13/11
Installation Instructions - Raisbeck Aft Body Strake |
[nstallation A %_
° 2 |
Aft Body Strake Assembly T ﬁ—
- % 7/1 .;_;
Aft Body Strake Details g : 5 /1/88 |
Aft Body Strake Details 2 10/16/97 |
Aft Body Strake Details = 4/23/01 E"!
Aft Body Strake Detatls % 0/8/99 |
Aft Body Strake Details ﬂ__
| 11/9/82 E
R .
Ventral Fin Plug I |
| . 2 06/15/10 |
Strake Installation — Factory Option g ] S0 ,
Qtrake Installation — Factory Option !
' 12/5/07 i
FAA-Approved Pilots Operating Handbook C
Supplement & Aircraft Flight Manual For The
Beechcraft Super King Air ‘ =
200/200(3/200T/200CT/A200/A2OQCT/B200/
B200C/B200T/B200CT/B200GT/B200CGT - ‘_
Equipped With Raisbeck Dual Aft- Body Strakes . | E
i =i, 3 U B
Process Specification — Installation of Permanent A 4/11/8 | E
Fasteners , >
Process Specification — Part Markings B 4/4/83 -
: | g : s l |

DRAWING LIST

DRAWING NO. R81-1004

| Beechcraft Super King Air 200/200C/200T/200CT/A200/
| A200CT/B200/B200C/B200T/B200CT/B200GT/B200CGT

RAW L STC SA3591NM | REV LVL
DRAWING LIST Ry e
Raisbeck Dual Aft Body Stake Installation Vi

—

Approval Date: 7/13/2011 PG 4off
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Tk ffwﬁ/[aczfﬁ, tssned to." BLR Aerospace, LLC
3102 100th Street SW

Everett, WA 98204

Wﬁ//fﬁj thal the change in lhe lyyee gzédyfé /gw Lhe /4&%40 % /W(ééc/' il e Lnyelaleornd ¢ cornde Z‘&ZL{M
%’5/5/?3 aJ 3/260%25@/ fereon meels the acriworlhbineds /ﬁymmfwfz/j a}/ Py 23 . Federal Aviatio

:%ya/fzfmw.
@’fzym/ Fodct *“% %f/%mfﬁ Number:  A24CE

Moake. Raytheon
‘%/I 200, 200C, B200, B200C, B200GT, BR0OOCGT, 300, gnd|300LW

I . , ’ ‘ . -
Desergption of the Tgre Design Change\Astallation of winglets and assdciated changes, in Wing and ailerpn
structures and related system chandes on Rayfheon Model 200, 200C, B2P0; B2 00C, B200GT BZQOC i 00, ;
and 300LW airplanes. Fabrication and installation of parts must be accomplished\in agcordance with FAA-approve

Master Drawing List KAW190040/Revision N/dated February 13, 2008, or later FAA-approved\revision

Lnitations and Condstizzady The limitatipns and conditions of Type Certificate AP4GE apply excepya ‘outlined
on this STC. Compatibility of this design ghange with previously approved modifications must\be detersmined by

the installer.

anual Supplement, and Instructions for Continued

A copy ofthis Cedtificate, the FAA-agproyed Airplane Fligh .

Airworthines= mushbe rhaintainad as\part of the permapént record dgf the modified ajrplane. |f the holder agrees
togermitdnother person to use this certificate to alte aduct, the holder shall give the other person writien
Dermissi

(See Gontinuation Sheets on Pages 3 and 4yY..

/ /%'angg 2hd e JW"/W Yol w/ick i e badld /4/' W&‘CZ/.’JM HEL72LIL L2 J;//?éal wnlil
ndered, J beted revofiod, or o lepminalion dale i3 olherwise eslalblished by the A toninistraloy of the

une 06, 2003 Date veissned- November 23, 2009

ovember (2, 200f Date amended- October 13, 2006, April 02, 2007,
July 29, 2008

=

By dorection @/f_% ,W’Mf

— L —— —

—

(Signature) |
Acting Manager, Seattle Aircraft Ceﬁ%ation Office
(Title)

Any of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
' ' T'his certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 2] 47

PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES

AA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69)
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BLR Aerospace, LLC
e November 02, 2005

Perssuwed-  November 23, 2009
Amended-  October 13, 2008, April 02, 2007, July 29, 2008

c.%fwﬁ&fmfm ardd Gondstiors conlined.

Certification Basis: - the o
AL UL =t A cted by the cnange are
Airworthiness & Environmental Standards for gémponents and areasnot affe g = 4501 W asshowbt c |

certification basis for the Models 200, 200G, B230, _BZOOC, B200GT, deOi?CGorh -
TCDS A24CE Revision 97. Airworthiness and Environmental Standards 10 s p
the change are as specified in the fgllowing HAF -approved Master Drawing LISt

ts and areas affec

d by A

KAW190040. Revision N, dated Februayy /13, 2008, or later FAA-approved revisiop.

Eligible Serial Numbers: | | |
Eligible serial numbers areisted i the follpwing FAA approved Master Drawing List:

. l — IE-_‘-“—-H— I:_—__‘:T.:..-l‘-’-:mu
rI i (P I

e — Ty
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13. 2008, or later FAA-approved revision.
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Airp ' IS/ STC must De
Contirfued Airwdrthiness docuyment specified belg

e ——. TET— e
P — L e TR .

stalled:
ants for the wing structure are changed by the installation of this STC.

(See Continuation Sheet on Page 4)..

Any W H of this certmcate IS pum’shable by a ﬁne of not exceea.'ing 51,000 or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
' This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 7] 47,

AA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69) PAGE 3 OfF 4 PAGES




F
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BLR Aerospace, LLC

i
Sisued: November 02, 2005 =
Ferseed-  November 23, 2009 -*-—
Aended-  October 13, 2008, April 02, 2007, July 29, 2008 4
1
Gornitalions and Gondslions conlinwed. . “|
¢ ”
Flight Operations: B . dancé :
Airplanes modified in accordance with this S st be operated In accort |
Flight Manual Supplement specified belo 'if;
ad revisjon, f@ |
i Ve ar/17. 2005, or later FAA-approvee€ |
AFMS-B200-1, Revision IR, dated Octor 1“
B200, and B200C. ﬁ.
AFMS-B200-2 Revisigh B, dated Decemper 21, 2007, or later FM‘a‘;prot‘;e;n ;' R |
5200, B200C, B200GT,.and B200CGT/efuipped with optional de-ice HOO
: ved rev|sion, \1
AFMS-300-1-Revision IR\ datéd Octgber 11, 20086, or later EORODPIO |
1
j
|
!
|
- END -
= Zation of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding §1,000. or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
= This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21 .47.

) 4
FAA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69) PAGE 4 OF 4 PAGES
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BLR Aerospace, LLC, grants a ‘one tim

number) in accordance with the enclosed
accordance with the STC InstallatioprMarual is only authorized onAng

sircraft that appears on this letter ang thé copy of the STC providged wi

Instructions to Inste

copy pravided with this
ould bk checked far prgper serial

<11 have \the [aircraft serial 1 ber acre

hich BLR Aerospa

“hduld the serial or registration mber not reflect that of the aircraft

{cd. LLC, is to bg nqtified immediately by telephone
4). or email (mi e(@BLRaerospace.com). The aircraft

/s letter, are to be kept as'part O}

BLR Aerospace, LLC
3102 100th Street SW |
Everett, WA 08204 |

(US & Canada)
(1 nternational)

800.257.4847 |

3 this

the pe

Supplement (1

he copy of the

er). The

5. LLC, authorizes the

that is being modified,

(425-353-6591), or by fax
should not be modified

leen notified, and any documentation €ITors have been

Performance Innovation

) 425.355.3046 |




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

OMB No. 2120-0020

2/28/2011
For FAA Use Only

US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
(or subsequent revision thereof) for

result in a civil pena

Administration

3 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1
ity for each

43.9, Part 4
S.C. §44701). Failure to report can

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §
law (49 U

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required Dy

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
Nationality and Registration Mark
N94CK

1. Aircraft VI
HAWKER BEECHCRAF T GORP

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

B200GT

Address (As shown 0N registration certificate)

address 286 GRADY MONTGOMERY DR
- State TN =t

cty JACKSON

Z\p

county US

38301-9603 ______

KIRKLAND AVIATION INC
2. For FAA Use Onl

5. Unit Identification - :
| L1 )f Serial No.

Make

I
D I:I APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address _ B. Kind of Agency
—T Us Corfcatea Mechanic |

name  STEVENS AVIATION
‘o 70T HANGAR LANE —— I Forsgn Corcatsaecharic______|C_ Certiate No

City NQSHy“!F
- Certificated Maintenance Organization VIB3368K

Zip 37217 __Cuuntry L_J§
and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above
have been made In sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App.- B

4 =

8.4-2000 /7 .
e e

en persons specified below, the unit identified in ite
iation Administration and is [ ] Approved

he authority giv
f the Federal Avi

Administrator 0
FAA FIt. Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Department of Transport
Other (Specify)

Pursuant fo t

BY
. FAA Designee . Inspection Authorization

Signature/Date of Authorized Indjvidual

8-4-2009 7 7

1/ ’ 7, B

Certificate or
Designation NO.

VIB3368K
FAA Form 337 (10-06)

— e

—

5 . =
e Tk

m 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the




NOTICE

be entered in the appropria
d conformity with the applica

te ajrcraft record. An alteration must be

changes shall
ple airworthiness requirements.

and balance or operating limitation
sure continue

Weight
all previous alterations (0 @S

compatible with

d registration mark and date work completed.)

B2

Date

tion of Work Accomplished
dentify with aircraft nationality an

8. Descrip _ : %
(If more Space is required, attach additional sheets. |
N94CK J ‘3-4-2009

Nationality and Registration Mark

Installed Hawker Beechcraft R
Continuea Airworthiness doc AMI—IICA-KAIR-O714,

Inserted FAA Approved Aeromech Flight Manual Sup

into the Pilot's Operating Handbook.
See the attached ICA document AMI-IICA-KAIR-0712, DATED 5-1-08

¢
5
o]

1
1
¢
g
:

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Additional Sheets Are Attached




Elecironic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only |
E
;

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
vision thereof) for
nd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent e\ t5¢ aach
FR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, an i in a civil penalty _
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 ?ﬂredg:yslaw (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resuit |
instructions and disposition of this form. This report Is req

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

NS4CK
Make
HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

KIRKLAND AVIATION INC
3. For FAA Use On

e T SR F T T |

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency l
| U-S CeficatedMechanc | | Manulactwer |
| Forsion Cerfcated Mecharic | C. Certifcate No.

Certificated Repair Station =
o armrares crmrmior [VIB3368K

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto |
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information :
furished herein s true and correct to the best of my knowledge. :

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B 8-4-2009 /// o
Pt e TR R Sy 7ARRoyl irRetomtoBervicn. . v o o T

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is D Approved D Rejected

FAA FIL Sfandards M : Ak " Persons Approved by Canadian
o] Juenre | [ | | oot ||
’ . : : Other (Specify, |

_ S -rtificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Indjvidual

(¥l Designation No. . ” / %
8-4-2009 / > |

L]




inserted FAA Approved AeromecC

into the Pilot's Operat
See the attached ICA
No change to W&B

ity with the app

ord. An alteration must be

riate aircraft rec
uirements.

licable airworthiness req

gistration mark and date work completed.)

| sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and re
2o
Date

Nationality and Registration Mark

RVSM STC SA01 1798SE iaw Hawker Be
ILIICA-KAIR-07 14, dated 05/01/08.

ng Handbook. |
document AMI-IICA-KAIR-0712, DATED 5-1-08

echcraft Instruction for Initial and

_AFMS-KAIR-0719 dated 11-21 07

A log entry showing this alteration has been made. o ey
e e '

FAA Form 337 (10.06)

[7] Additional Sheets Are Attached




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

US Department VIAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION.
Of J(ANsnOPERg (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applia

Federal Aviation
Administration

nce)

revision thereof) for
penalty for each

9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43 _ FE o il
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure 1o report can resu

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark
B . N97CK
— 1 AUCTELE TMake
i HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP B200GT o
Address (As shown 0N registration certificate)

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

adaress 286 GRADY MONTGOMERY DR
State TN

cty JACKSON el S VRS
Zip
3. For FAA Use Onl

38301-9605

KIRKLAND AVIATION INC

5. Unit Identification

——

e —

Make Model Serial No.

(As described in Item 1 above)

6. Conformity Statement v

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Ai:idress 107 HANGAR TANESE S s > . Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No
City NASHVILLE ___ State TN s Certificated Repair Station

e - 37217 County US| Certificated Maintenance Organization VIB3368K

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 iati i
e hereinlstraand EhrSThiORB sl b Tiiowadnd of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Unit

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 L__I

App. B 38-4-2009 = //// >
A e ar LT o e T AODTEVA for Returdh Saivies

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified Iow the unit | i in i
L ), ) : : nit identified in item 5 ' ‘
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is j was inspected in the manner prescribed b
/| Approved [ | Rejected 20

-
F

BY
. FAA Designee Repair Station | Inspection Authorization RIgLISpecty)

[Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

ﬁﬁ Designation No.
YiBa3ssk 8-4-2009

 FAA Form 337 (10-0)
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NOTICE
he entered in the appropriate ajrcraft record. An alteration must be
ble airworthiness requirements. /\g
L

tation changes shall

ssure continued conformity with the applica

Weight and balance or operating limi
compatible with all previous alterations 10 &

—tion of Work Accomplished _ ] ,
8. Descript : heets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

(If more space is required, attach additional s
INQSCK ‘ 8-4-2009

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

RVSM STC SAO01 1798SE iaw Hawker Beechcraft Instructions for Initial and

Installed Hawker Beechcraft
Continued Airworthiness doc AMI-IICA-KAIR-0714, dated 05/01/08.
h Flight Manual Supplement doc AMI-AFMS-KAIR-0719 dated 11-21-07

Inserted FAA Approved Aeromec
into the Pilot's Operating Handbook.

See the attached ICA document AMI-IICA-KAIR-0714, dated 5-1-08
No change to W&B,

A log entry showing this altera

tion has been made.

Additional Sheets Are Attached
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VENDOR CAGE CODE 70898
HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP

RLSD 12/05/07

DOC0000325514 R1 V1

Beyrrtment of Tramspuortadion — Federal Avdation Admintstration

Hawker Beschcraft Corporation

9709 E. Central
Wichita, KS 67201-0085

certifins that the change in the Lype design for e folbowwing prroduct with e lunilalions ma’a;rz{dm
M&»v/éw mw@'&d/ﬁvm eels e MWJMW af..@smt‘ 25 af/M Fedoral Hoialeon
MM.
Owiginal Pooduct—Tppe Certitioate Nimber: A24CE (Revision 96)
Mk, Hawker Beechcraft
Modele B200, B200C, B200GT, B200CGT,
B300, B300C

s Mﬁm&. cAdued lo

Diescrjplion of the Type Desspn. Ehange Group approval for Reduced Vertical Seriaration Minimum (RVSM) in
accordance with AeroMech Document No. AMI-QD-KAIR-0710, Rev. “NEW,” dated November 18, 2007, or later
FAA approved revisions.

Lonitations and Conditivns * instructions for Initial and Continued Airworthiness, Document AMI-IICA-KAIR-
0714, Rev. "New,” dated November 16, 2007, or later approved ravision, Is a required part of this STC.

The Airplane Flight Manual Supplement for the Hawker Beechcraft models B200, B200C, B200GT, and
B200CGT, AeroMech Document AMI-AFMS-KAIR-0719, Rev. “Original”, FAA Approved November 21, 2007, (or
latest FAA-approved revision), is required on-board for operation of the aircraft.

The Airplane Flight Manual Supplement for the Hawker Beechcraft models 8300 and B300C, AeroMech

Document AMI-AFMS-KAIR-0722, Rev. *Original®, FAA Approved November 21, 2007. (or latest FAA-
revision), Is required on-board for operation of the aircraft. : apprayved

Descrptive data pertaining to this design change are considsred inadequate for duplication on other products.

This approval is limited to the Hawker Beachcraft Models B200, B200C
aircraft only. , B200GT, B200CGT, B300. B300C

A copy of this certificate and FAA approved flight manual supplement must be maintained as part of the

permanent records of the aircraft. If the holder agrees to permit an : .
shall give the other person written evidence of the pennisgion. e pereon to Lse this cortificate the holder

et certilbcate and e supporting diata whick vy ) for arperoval ihald mmain i :
durvenidered MW fz:éa;z:z lerirunaleon ﬁ(cﬁfj/& g = WW&/
Sederat Hmialion Nalninistration,

Diatee of arypelecation:  August 20, 2007

Date c;/ tlaance.

oltherwite estallished By the Slotministrator of the

November 21, 2007

il . S = -
— —ra—

T = =

- R S E—
= e e S SR S T T =
———— - -

for

| ach

- - e ——



9709 E. Central
Wichita, KS 67201 -0085

Web: https://ww.hawkerbeechcraﬁ.com/

xach

Instructions for Initial and Continued Airworthiness for

Hawker Beechcraft Model
B200/B200C/B200GT/B200CGT/B300/B300C

Airplanes Qualified for Operations within .
Reduced Vertical Separation Minimum (RVSM) Airspace

aitiateNe—SA01798SE

Supplemental Iype :
Airplane Model Airplane Serial Number(s)
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conducted per i

ections and tests required for RVSM initial airworthiness compliance must be
RVSM operational approval. After RVSM

and tests required for continued

The 1nsp
the instructions in this document, prior to receiving

approval is granted, the operator must perform inspections
airworthiness compliance, also detailed in this document.

o These instructions must be added to the existing maintenance and flight operations programs for the
- airplane to conduct operations within RVSM airspace. Additional care, calibration, and monitoring |
of the airplane’s air data and automatic altitude control systems (with special attention in the |
neighborhood of the static pressure ports) must be taken. Any deviation from these procedures must

be coordinated through Hawker Beechcraft Corporation (herein Hawker Beechcraft) and the

responsible airworthiness authority prior to operation within RVSM airspace.

Revisions to this document must be coordinated and approved through the Supplemental Type

Certificate (STC) Holder. The STC Holder will track all changes in the Log of Revisions and identify
- the revision level of every page in the List of Effective Pages. All revisions to this document will be

redistributed (by the STC Holder) to the owner of the applicable airframe for incorporation.

The information presented in this document supplements or supersedes the basic manual only in those

are_as'spemﬁ_ed. For maintenance procedures pertaining to the airplane’s systems and specific
avionics equipment not covered in these instructions, see the manufacturer’s requirements and '!

procedures.

\
| STC Holder:  Hawker Beechcraft Corporation

9709 E. Central
Wichita, Kansas 67201-0085

RLSD 05/01/08
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REV 3




RVSM Approval for
Hawker Beechcrafl 13200/1320()6"/[3EOUGTIB2OOCGT/B300/BBOOC

m %CChCl'aﬁ Instructions for Initial and Continued Airworthiness
//——_—— Supplemental Type Certificate #SA01798SE
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Log of Revisions

Each time a change is required the STC Holder will track

all changes in the Log of Revisions and the revision level of every page in the List of Effective Pages.
Paper copies of the evisions will be redistributed via courier (by the STC Holder) to all owners of

STC #SA01798SE. Upon receipt of the revision, the revised pages must be inserted into this
document and all superseded pages disposed of.

This document must be maintained current.

It is the responsibility of the operator {0 €nsure that this document is current prior to having any initial
or continued airworthiness maintenance performed. Contact the STC Holder for verification of the

current revision level.

L Initial Release 16 Nov 2007 m
]

=29

Removed “FAA Approved”
Statement for Revision 1 — No
change to Limitation Section.

REV 2 11 __ ; ; Revised the Model No. and Part 14 Dec 2007
No. of DCP 1 and DCP 2 in Table
1 on page 5.
This document has been revised 1n
T its entirety to revision 3. Added
REV 3 1_2’5 footnote and asterisk to page 2 9 Jan 2008
table 1 for models B200 and
B200C.

AMI-IICA-KAIR-0714

REV 3
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OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018
For FAA Use Only

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

or subsequent revision thereof) for
n result in a civil penalty for each

See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (
quired by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report ca

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is re

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
Nationality and Registration Mark

US Registered  N322DH
Make

Beechcraft

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

DAN A HUGHES MANAGEMENT LLC

EE000GT | B200

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

Address 208 E HOUSTON ST
City Beeville State TX

Zip 78102-4820 Country US
et bt —

1. Aircraft

3. For FAA Use Only : T

5. Unit Identification

Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

Type
Manmacmmr. i shaty -

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name  Textron Aviation San Antonio | U, S. C;l'tﬁca_t_l&d Mechanic Manufacturer

Address _1758 Skyplace BLVD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

City San Antonio State 1% - Certificated R;pair Station Hl

Zip 78216 Country USA - C N Q59 1 8C

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 gbove and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel

noaturel/Date of Authorizegyndividual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D fin)

B bt i \ ) ,.
App ) f‘h ) AA f‘ i _,- /// /
—\ 7. Approval for Return to Service

pursuant to the authority given persons spkcified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is x |Approved | |Rejected

. EAATY Slandares . Maintenance Organization .

Inspector

BY: % P Other (Specif

FAA Designee | X | Repair Station . Inspection Authorization (2padly)
2N By : i

|
Certificate or S lte of Aufhorfzed Ing
Designation No. CNQ591 8C

|

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport




appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

ges shall be entered in the
the applicable airworthiness requirements.

¢t and balance Of operating limitation chan
continued conformity with

/| previous alterations lo assure

HE"""HL '

compatible with a

rj tion of W ccnmplished : | : .
% D(lisrf?c:ilspace is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US N322DH May 18 2018
Date

Nationality and Registration Mark

Rockwell Collins Modernization Upgrade

Modified existing Rockwell Collins Proline 21 System to add Synthetic Vision, WAAS, ADS-B and

new Data Loader.

d with STC SA01434WI-D for the modification of Rockwell Collins GPS-4000A to

Complie
| Positioning System. Inserted AFMS ACC-07-009 in AFM.

GPS-4000S WAAS receiver Globa

Complied with STC SA01848WiI for the modification of Rockwell Collins GPS-4000S to GPS-4000S

WAA$ rgceiver Global Positioning System. This STC provides the approved part number
substitution and procedure for installation of a Rockwell Collins GPS-4000S receiver in place of an

existing Rockwell Collins GPS-4000S receiver in 14 CFR Part 23 Aircraft. Inserted ICA RCA-0394
Revision - December 12, 2016 in log books.

Modified existing Rockwell Collins File Server Unit in accordance with STC SA01676WI.

Complied with STC SA01430WI-D for the modification of DBU-4 i
DBU-5010E. 100 Data Base Unit to a

- P

Complied with STC SA10965SC for FMS-3000 LPV u
| _ _ pgrade. Inserted AFMS 324-00-0014
into the Aircraft Flight Manual. Inserted ICA 324-00-0015 REV. C In aircraft log books. e

Complied with installation of ADS-B Out and S ic Visi |
ynthetic Vision upgrade in accordance wi
SA11133SC. Inserted AFMS 543-00-0055 REV. E into the AFM. Inserted ICA REPOF\;!II’HI]\I?TC

543-00-0056 Revision: B October 18, 2016 in maintenance logs.

Performed EMI/RFI system checks of existi | i -
e S y existing systems with new installation above, no adverse

Updated Flight Manual Weight and Balance to include the Equipment List.

|:|Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2 i
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